JUNIATA/ PERRY CAD RFP ADDENDUM # 3
QUESTION 1: What logging recorder is currently used by the Counties?
Response: Both Counties are utilizing the Eventide NexLog Recorder and both are maintained
by Carolina Recording Systems.
Pre-Proposal Meeting Questions
1. Can you tell us your vision for the shared CAD system?
Response: For most vendors this will resemble a Primary and Disaster back-up. There
will be a server located in each County (Most likely Juniata County’s server would serve
as primary with Perry’s server acting as the backup). They would have the ability to
function independently if the connection is lost between servers. The CAD software
would obviously be the same and the Counties will be standardizing the incident type
and resource list – allowing for one list to be utilized by all. Juniata is evaluating their
EMD software which is currently APCO Meds. presently. Perry is utilizing the National
Academies PRO-QA, at this time vendors should quote on their ability to provide two
interfaces one to each of these third-party software solutions. Each County/PSAP will
still need an interface to NCIC with separate ORI’s, so vendors should quote two
interfaces – one to each server. User login rights will be siloed for each County. GIS
for both counties will be combined as it is today, on an ESRI platform.
2.

Would this be one install or two?
Response: Based on the response to question 1, the vision is one system, if so desired
vendors can price as two separate systems, linked together.

3.

Will there be 24 x 7 dispatchers at both locations?
Response: Yes

4.

What is the connectivity between the two systems?
Response: The Counties have established an ESInet between the two PSAPs, currently
it is on a microwave backbone, the Counties are finalizing contracts for fiber installation
as a part of the ESInet. The fiber will be place before this project is ready for go-live.

5.

Who manages the GIS data?
Response: Both Counties manage their own data.

6.

Do both Counties hold an ESRI enterprise license?
Response: Yes
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7.

Will you be doing CAD data conversion?
Response: Vendors should price it as an option, as it is currently undecided if that will
be part of the scope.

8. Is there any way to put a time frame on the required bid bond?
Response: We are anticipating an award within 120 days.

9.

Will you be releasing any funding information?
Response: No

10. Do you have a CAD and JNET interface today?
Response: No, neither County has a JNET interface to their CAD systems today.
11. What would you use the JNET interface for?
Response: For additional inquiries to data that is not available on the CLEAN/NCIC
system, inquires would be for law enforcement agencies (Police, Sheriff, and
probation/parole departments).
12. Could we get a contact at JNET for further questions?
Response: Yes, the following are two contacts for JNET;
Security lead – Nick Reich
nreich@pa.gov
(717) 214-7467
Technical lead – Craig Barnhart
c-cbarnhar@pa.gov
(717) 214-7468
13. What is the number of CAD workstations and mobiles?
Response: Each County will have four (4) primary dispatch work stations, one (1)
training work station and (1) administration work station for a total of six (6) in each
County. Mobile is future project and cost for the vehicle units including software will be
borne by those agencies, but we would like pricing for any cost that might be associated
for the core CAD which would be a County responsibility.
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14. Will you accept a cashier’s check in place of a bid bond?
Response: Yes
15. How will scoring be done?
Response: Scoring will be done on typical CAD standards; functionality, maintenance,
training and pricing. Percentages of weighting have not been set yet, we can advise that
functionality will be weighted higher than pricing.
All vendors are reminded of the following deadlines:
1.) Question deadline is Tuesday June 12, 2018 at noon eastern daylight time. A final
addendum will be issued as quickly as possible after that deadline – if any additional
questions are received.
2.) Proposals are due on Tuesday June 19, 2018 at 9:00AM eastern daylight time. Shipped
to the following address:
County of Juniata
Bousum Building, 26 N. Main St.
Mifflintown, PA. 17059
Two original signed printed proposals (clearly identified as original), two printed copies of
the proposal and three complete electronic copies on DVD or USB drive are required.

